
Dalton Communications 03/09/2021 

 

1. Section 3.0 Scope of Work  page 7 “Vendor to Maintain current County RF site 

generators”  - We are requesting details of how many generators, make and model or 

generators, date of installation of generators and if the generators are diesel, propane or 

natural gas. If possible please provide the current vendor providing maintenance on the 

current RF site generators. We would also like the opportunity to visit each site where 

there are generators to allow us to determine their operation status. 

Hillcrest site - Generac generator serial #7018807 and it is natural gas 

Calhoun Fire Tower site - Genset Generac QT02524ANSNA serial #7274024 

and it is propane 

Fairmount Fire Tower site - Genset Generac QT02524ANSNA serial 

#7274023 and it is propane 

All three generators were installed in 2012 and have been maintained on a 

maintenance agreement with Yancey since 2017. The county also added 

Omnimetrix monitoring on all three generators in 2017/2018 which is still in 

place.  

We can be available for site tours if needed. Call to schedule day and time. 

Courtney Taylor - 706-602-2905 

2. Section 3.0 Scope of work page 8 “The system provided by the vendor will be P25 

capable/compliant.” Clarification that the Public Safety subscriber units are to be P25 

compliant/capable and not the “System” 

Clarification above is correct. The radios (subscriber units) we purchase will 

be P25 compliant/capable.  
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1. Is the monitoring cost associated with the Omnimetrix to be included in the bid? No.  

 

2. Is Gordon County going to maintain the cost of monitoring? Gordon County can 

maintain the cost of monitoring generators and will get access to winning bidder to 

receive texts and emails when a problem is occurring or the generator is 

running. The cost for monitoring is approximately $400 per year for each generator 

for a total of $1,200/year. This is currently billed to us through Yancey. If 

maintenance is swapped to another company by bidder the billing for OmniMetrix 

would have to be worked out in a  different manner. Winning bidder would work 

with Omnimetrix to facilitate this swap over of information from Yancey to the 

chosen maintenance company.   

 

3. What items are monitored? A. Fail to start B. Abnormal operation alarms? C. Propane 

levels?? This is the link to login to the system as it will be easier for you to look at 

what all it does than for me to try and type. At login, "Company" is Yancey Power 

Systems, "username" is ctaylor@gordoncounty.org and "password" is courtney. 

Once you are in you can explore. If you click on green checks under faults and 

alarms it will show you what is being monitored.  

 https://webdata.omnimetrix.net/omxphp/omxLogin.php 
 

4. In reference to Maintenance on the Generators will we be maintaining these generators 

24/7 or performing an annual preventive maintenance program. Or both? The county 

will keep the generators under our maintenance contract.   

mailto:ctaylor@gordoncounty.org
https://webdata.omnimetrix.net/omxphp/omxLogin.php

